156/3/ 27188, ; November 24, 1982,

e

I beg to acknowledge receipt of your leftter of
Sovember 23rd, instant, oopy of which has been forwarded to
the Department at Ottawa, the same belng a new of fex to pur-
chase the timber on Chemainus 1ndian Reserve No. 1B, . :

I am afrald, however, that in view of the faot that
another offer was submitted a fﬂ months for the purchase
of the ssme timber which would seem %o call for the re~
sdvertis of the timber which the present condition of the
lumber market would soarcely seem to warrant at the present,
the Department may net ree from i1ts decision as alre
"'"‘J"' However, the Department will be shle to.considex

our offer and when I hear from the Department 1 shall be
plessed to sdvise you.

Dear Sir:-

Your obedient servanty, |

Chase Ce oYXy,
Asst. Indian Commissioner for B.0y

m. E. swm. l.q..
906 Dominion . building,
207 Hastings 5t. West,
Vansouver, B. Cs
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